
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 
Agenda 

      12/20/2022 
 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Joseph Klosky, Vice Chair Gary Gresko, Paul Voit, Peter Carey and Alternates Tom O'Donnell 
and John Soulis 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (12/06/2022) 
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Hurrol Brinker and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 

 
New Business: 
(23) Consent Items: 

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000602 942 THRUSH CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Hippo Roofing 
ARC22-000603 831 HYACINTH CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum Endeavor Construction 
ARC22-000604 600 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Replace stucco skirting Scott Thomas Stucco 
ARC22-000606 1101 WATERWAY DRIVE Construct 10' x 13' pad with 

footers behind carport 
ARC22-000609 809 LYCHEE DRIVE Construct 10' x 17' concrete 

pad alongside of the 
driveway - not to exceed 24' 

A Rated Concrete 

A Rated Concrete 

ARC22-000610 815 VIREO DRIVE Re- Roof - metal Endeavor Construction 
ARC22-000613 803 BEECH COURT Install access ramp - must be 

removed when no longer 
needed 

B & R Construction 

ARC22-000614 407 AVOCADO DRIVE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC22-000615 1045 MANILA DRIVE Re-Roof - metal Highland Homes Roofing 
ARC22-000616 291 PAPAYA CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles DC Roofing 
ARC22-000617 604 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Replace (3) front windows REUTZEL, MICHAEL R 
ARC22-000618 458 PAPAYA CIRCLE Re-Roof Richard's Roofing 
ARC22-000619 715 SILVERTHORN COURT Re-Roof - shingles BRIAN COFFEY 
ARC22-000621 409 PAPAYA CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum Endeavor Construction 
ARC22-000622 1074 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum Endeavor Construction 



ARC22-000624 932 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC22-000625 445 PAPAYA CIRCLE Replace windows SOKORELIS, ELI 
ARC22-000626 712 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Install (2) shade sails in the 

rear of the home - see survey 
for details 

BRYANT, CLINTON 

ARC22-000628 642 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install (15) windows ROWE, ROBERT J 
ARC22-000629 252 KIWI DRIVE Install metal privacy screen 

alongside of carport 6' 6" tall 
x 4' 6" wide 

HELMACY, KAREN ANN 

ARC22-000630 911 BALSAM STREET Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000631 1314 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000632 840 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Melbourne Roofing 

 
 

(7) Other applications for review: 
 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000607 846 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Driveway Extension to 17' 

wide 
ARC22-000608 907 LAUREL CIRCLE Driveway Extension to 19' 

wide & 11" x 13" pad behind 
the utility room 

A Rated Concrete 

A Rated Concrete 

ARC22-000611 1359 GARDENIA DRIVE New Home Package - install a Endeavor Construction 
new Town Home with 
additions per print, 
replacement from fire, 
existing concrete 

ARC22-000612 623 HYACINTH CIRCLE New Home Package - Install 
new manufactured home 
with additions per attached 
prints 

ARC22-000623 331 PAPAYA CIRCLE Construct 10' x 23' 6" 
enclosed porch under 
existing roof line 

ARC22-000627 1143 TEQUESTA DRIVE Construct in ground pool 20' 
x 18' with 154' of 4' chain link 
fence 

ARC22-000620 1101 WATERWAY DRIVE Install 70' of 4' chain link 
fence on the left rear of the 
home 

Endeavor Construction 
 
 
 
Endeavor Construction 
 
 
Intercoastal Pool & Spa Builders 
 
 
Professional Grade Fence 

 
 

Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, January 3, 2023, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB 
Conference Room. 

 
 

Discussion: 

Adjournment: 

 



 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 
 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at 
this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record 
and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall 
be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at 
his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the 
Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to 
participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 
664-3141. 

 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 

Minutes 
12/06/2022 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Acting Chair Peter Carey led the pledge of allegiance. 
Roll Call: Acting Chair Peter Carey and Alternate Tom O'Donnell and John Soulis were voting 
members.  Excused: Chair Joseph Klosky, Vice Chair Gary Gresko, Paul Voit, and Ed Constantino. 
Chairperson's Report:  None 
Member's and other Reports: None 
Approval of Minutes:  Minutes from 11/22/2022 were accepted as presented.   
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Hurrol Brinker and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 

(1) Old Business:  Motion to approve by Tom O’Donnell, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000297 1128 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Extension Request - NEW  Endeavor Construction  
  HOME PACKAGE - Install 

new Jacobsen home with 2  
factory porches, garage with  
siding to match home, concrete  
steps, slabs, stucco skirting 

 
New Business: 
(13) Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Tom O’Donnell, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000576 378 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC22-000577 1208 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles DC Roofing 
ARC22-000579 612 PUFFIN DRIVE Replace stucco skirting stucco Scott Thomas 
ARC22-000580 660 MARLIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC22-000581 487 TARPON DRIVE Replace arbor to left side of 

carport on existing paver 
patio - damaged in Hurricane 
Nicole 

ARC22-000584 660 MARLIN CIRCLE    Construct a paver to patio 
      pads on the East side of the
                                              And install 24' of 6' opaque 

  Fencing by the back pad.  

COON, CAROL ANN 
 
 
 
 
Rooted Landscape 

ARC22-000585 340 KIWI DRIVE Remove siding, replace  BYERS, DENNIS R 
  plywood, install windows  
  and doors, replace siding 
ARC22-000586 451 MARLIN CIRCLE Construct a concrete slab in     
   The right rear yard 
ARC22-000597 909 ORIOLE CIRCLE Install access ramp - to be 

removed when no 
longer needed 

 
 
 

Ruben Jacobs 
 
Allen, Roxanne L  
 
 
 
 



 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

ARC22-000598 492 MARLIN CIRCLE Remove & replace damaged James Belanger  
  concrete in upper driveway  
  not to exceed 24' wide 
ARC22-000599 932 WREN CIRCLE  Repair existing screen room  Gremler, William Michael, Jr 
ARC22-000600 929 FRANGI PANI DRIVE  Replace exterior double  McClintock, James G  
  French doors on golf cart 
  garage 
ARC22-000601 1205 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
 

 (12) Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000582 833 HYACINTH CIRCLE Carport extension 7' x 10'  Endeavor Construction  
  And bring 10' x 12' section  
  up to code 
Motion to approve by Tom O’Donnell, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000583 730 OLEANDER CIRCLE Install 94' of 4' chain link One Time Fencing   
  Fence with (1) one 4' gate  
  around back of home 
Motion to approve by Tom O’Donnell, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000587 1278 WATERWAY DRIVE Install and secure a 60-gallon Como Oil & Propane   
  LP tank. Add 40' of exterior  
  piping and connect to interior 
  piping. 
Motion to approve by Tom O’Donnell, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000588 1229 IRIQUOIS DRIVE Install and secure a 60-gallon Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank. Add 12' of exterior  
  piping and connect to interior  
  piping. 
Motion to approve by Tom O’Donnell, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000589 919 WREN CIRCLE Install and secure a 60-gallon Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank. Add 19' of exterior  
  piping and connect to interior  
  piping. 
Motion to approve by Tom O’Donnell, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000590 239 KIWI DRIVE Install and secure a 60-gallon Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank. Add 0' of exterior  
  piping and connect to interior  
  piping. 
Motion to approve by Tom O’Donnell, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000591 836 LYCHEE DRIVE Install and secure a 60-gallon Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank. Add 15' of exterior  
  piping and connect to interior  
  piping. 
Motion to approve by Tom O’Donnell, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

ARC22-000592 101 FIG COURT Install and secure a 60-gallon  Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank. Add 11' of exterior  
  piping and connect to interior  
  piping. 
Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Tom O’Donnell, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000593 526 AKEE DRIVE Install and secure a 60-gallon  Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank. Add 5' of exterior  
  piping and connect to interior  
  piping. 
Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Tom O’Donnell, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000594 428 KUMQUAT DIRVE  Install and secure a 60-gallon Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank.  Add 40’ of exterior 
  Piping and connect to interior  
  piping 
Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Tom O’Donnell, motion carried unanimously. 
      

ARC22-000595 414 KUMQUAT DRIVE Install and secure a 60-gallon  Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank. Add 10' of exterior  
  piping and connect to interior  
  piping. 
Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Tom O’Donnell, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000596 203 SAILFISH COURT Install and secure a 60-gallon  Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank. Add 4' of exterior  
  piping and connect to interior  
  Piping. 
Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Tom O’Donnell, motion carried unanimously. 
 
Tom O’Donnell made the motion to add the following permit, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000605 908 WREN CIRCLE  Install and secure a 60-gallon Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank.  Add 25’ of exterior 
  Piping and connect to interior  
  Piping.  
Motion to approve by Tom O’Donnell, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously. 
 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, December 20, 2022, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot 
Blvd., NAB Conference Room. 

 
Discussion: 
None 
 
Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned at 9:26 am.  

 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or 
hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and transcript of the 
proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the 
person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not 
provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida 
Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, 
contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



 ARCC AGENDA PACKETS

THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WILLIAM S SMITH & MARY R SMITH REVOCABLE TRUST Acct#: 1118

Address: 942 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 134 Lot: 25

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Hippo Roofing 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000602
   FILE: #22-003254

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MEYER, GEORGE Acct#: 2095

Address: 831 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 55 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - aluminum

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000603
   FILE: #22-003259

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GRAY, DALE T Acct#: 0037

Address: 600 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 83 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Sco� Thomas Stucco 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000604
   FILE: #22-003261

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BONNY WEDDEL Acct#: 0162

Address: 1101 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 132 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 10' x 13' pad with footers behind carport

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000606
   FILE: #22-003294

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: VIEIRA, JEFFREY J Acct#: 4798

Address: 809 LYCHEE DRIVE Block: 20 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 10' x 17' concrete pad along side of the driveway - not to exceed 24'

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000609
   FILE: #22-003298

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: TAYLOR, JOSEPH R Acct#: 4925

Address: 815 VIREO DRIVE Block: 101 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re- Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000610
   FILE: #22-003299

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KENNEDY, LAURIE E Acct#: 0401

Address: 803 BEECH COURT Block: 105 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install access ramp - must be removed when no longer needed

Contractor/Builder: B & R Construc�on 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000613
   FILE: #22-003302

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HERBSTER, NANCY R Acct#: 2236

Address: 407 AVOCADO DRIVE Block: 36 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000614
   FILE: #22-003303

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LINDA BOWEN Acct#: 4476

Address: 1045 MANILA DRIVE Block: 43 Lot: 16

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Highland Homes Roofing 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000615
   FILE: #22-003304

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: RATCLIFF JOANNE Acct#: 3338

Address: 291 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 26 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000616
   FILE: #22-003305

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: REUTZEL, MICHAEL R Acct#: 0142

Address: 604 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 83 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace (3) front windows

Contractor/Builder:  REUTZEL, MICHAEL R

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000617
   FILE: #22-003306

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: THOMPSON JANICE Acct#: 3128

Address: 458 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 35 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof

Contractor/Builder: Richard's Roofing 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000618
   FILE: #22-003307

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LEACH, JOHN R Acct#: 3681

Address: 715 SILVERTHORN COURT Block: 83 Lot: 47

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: BRIAN COFFEY 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000619
   FILE: #22-003308

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GRAHAM JACK Acct#: 2222

Address: 409 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 28 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - aluminum

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000621
   FILE: #22-003310

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HILTON ROBERT Acct#: 1460

Address: 1074 WREN CIRCLE Block: 138 Lot: 29

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - aluminum

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000622
   FILE: #22-003311

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MCPHETRES IRENE Acct#: 0997

Address: 932 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 119 Lot: 48

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richard's Roofing 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000624
   FILE: #22-003313

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SOKORELIS, ELI Acct#: 3208

Address: 445 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 28 Lot: 23

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace windows

Contractor/Builder:  SOKORELIS, ELI

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000625
   FILE: #22-003314

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BRYANT, CLINTON Acct#: 4273

Address: 712 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Block: 73 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install (2) shade sails in the rear of the home - see survey for details

Contractor/Builder:  BRYANT, CLINTON

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000626
   FILE: #22-003319

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROWE, ROBERT J Acct#: 0647

Address: 642 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 83 Lot: 22

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install (15) windows

Contractor/Builder:  ROWE, ROBERT J

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000628
   FILE: #22-003321

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HELMACY, KAREN ANN Acct#: 3012

Address: 252 KIWI DRIVE Block: 15 Lot: 44

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install metal privacy screen along side of carport 6' 6" tall x 4' 6" wide

Contractor/Builder:  HELMACY, KAREN ANN

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000629
   FILE: #22-003322

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: YINGER, ELIZABETH A Acct#: 3598

Address: 911 BALSAM STREET Block: 6 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000630
   FILE: #22-003323

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: RICHARDSON, PAMELA J Acct#: 4488

Address: 1314 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 39 Lot: 40

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000631
   FILE: #22-003324

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BAIN, WILLIAM H,III Acct#: 1097

Address: 840 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Block: 118 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000632
   FILE: #22-003325

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KATHLEEN P COLEMAN REVOCABLE TRUST Acct#: 3980

Address: 846 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 41 Lot: 41

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension to 17' wide

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000607
   FILE: #22-003296

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: TOM PETERSEN Acct#: 0003

Address: 907 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension to 19' wide & 11" x 13" pad behind the u�lity room

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000608
   FILE: #22-003297

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WALSH, MICHAEL Acct#: 2386

Address: 1359 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 57 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: New Home Package - install a new Town Home with addi�ons per print, replacement from fire,
exis�ng concrete

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000611
   FILE: #22-003300

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: Norm & Cindy Perron Acct#: 1795

Address: 623 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 78 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: New Home Package - Install new manufactured home with addi�ons per a�ached prints

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000612
   FILE: #22-003301

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that:  BONNY WEDDEL Acct#: 0162

Address: 1101 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 132 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 70' of 4' chain link fence on the le� rear of the home

Contractor/Builder: Professional Grade Fence 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000620
   FILE: #22-003309

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MORISSETTE, ROBERT Acct#: 3327

Address: 331 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 26 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 10' x 23' 6" enclosed porch under exis�ng roof line

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000623
   FILE: #22-003312

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: RONALD H JOHNSON JR TRUST Acct#: 2747

Address: 1143 TEQUESTA DRIVE Block: 37 Lot: 67

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct in ground pool 20' x 18' with 154' of 4' chain link fence

Contractor/Builder: Intercoastal Pool & Spa Builders 

  
 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 12/20/2022  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/19/2023
  

SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED: _______________________________
 

PERMIT: #ARC22-000627
   FILE: #22-003320

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	12.20.2022 ARCC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	(7) Other applications for review:
	Discussion: Adjournment:


	12.06.2022 ARCC Minutes
	12.06.2022 ARCC Minutes
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	(1) Old Business:  Motion to approve by Tom O’Donnell, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	(12) Other applications for review:
	Discussion: None
	Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned at 9:26 am.



	12.20.2022 Packet



